

## Curriculum Vitae

**Dr. Rameez Ahmad Lone**

Department of Sociology Aligarh Muslim University  
Aligarh UP, India-202 002

Mob: 9682337590

Citations- 26

h-index- 3

ORCID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-4010-5416>

Google Scholar id : [https://scholar.google.com/citations?view\\_op=list\\_works&hl=en&hl=en&user=lb3-ocAAAAJ](https://scholar.google.com/citations?view_op=list_works&hl=en&hl=en&user=lb3-ocAAAAJ)

Email: [rameezln777@gmail.com](mailto:rameezln777@gmail.com)



### Current Status

Presently teaching sociology as Assistant Professor on contractual basis in GDC Boys Thinidim Kreeri till date

PhD awarded on March 23, 2021 on the topic entitled “**Two Faces of the Islamic Movements in Kashmir Valley: A comparative study of Jamaat Islami and Tablighi Jamaat**” under the Supervision of former chairman & Prof. (Dr.) S. Zainuddin, department of sociology, Aligarh Muslim University.

### Academic Qualifications

- UGC/CBSE NET, JKSET in **Sociology** in June 2013/14/15/17
- JRF 2013/2014
- **Senior Research Fellow (UGC), AMU 2018-2020.**
- **M.A. in Sociology (2012)**, Regular- University of Kashmir, Srinagar.
- **M.A. in Political Science (2013)** from IGNOU.
- **M.A in Sociology (Jan, 2016)** from IGNOU.
- **B.Ed. (12-13)**, Distance Mode, University of Kashmir, Srinagar.
- **B.A MCVP (Mass Communication & Video Production.)** (GDC, boys Baramulla), University of Kashmir, Srinagar

### Field of Specialization

- Sociology of Religion viz. Social /Islamic Movements in particular Tablighi Jamaat and Jamaat Islami, TJ and Sufism.

### Field of Interest

- Sociological Theory
- Sociology of Indian Society
- Sociology of Gender/Gender sensitization.
- Urban and rural sociology
- Research methodology
- Social Stratification.
- Social Demography
- Sociology of Change and Development, mass media etc.

## Research & Teaching Experience

Doctorial/PhD research experience from 07-11-2015 to 24-03-2021 & research experience of Dissertational work for 6 months on “Causes and Consequences of Labor Migration in Jammu and Kashmir” at University of Kashmir, Srinagar during the Masters Programme (Sociology) in 2009-10

### Teaching Experience

**Colleges- Lecturer/Assistant Professor-Contractual:**

#### 1. Guest Faculty, GDC boys Baramulla, 27-12-2023 to 31-07-2024

- **Assistant Professor Contractual :**

2. Baramulla GDC Boys (Autonomous) 23-02- 2023 to 26-12-2023
3. Cluster University (AAAMDC), Srinagar from 26/03/2022 to 26-12-2022
4. GDC Boys Sopore, Baramulla, J & K, from 29-07-2021 to 26-12-2021
5. Govt. Boys degree college Kupwara J &K from 04-07-15 to 06-11-2015.
6. Women’s college (Abdullah)-AMU, Aligarh India for 2 months (Aug-Sept) in 2016

#### **Schools-**

7. Teacher- FAT affiliated Pubic Model School, hail Saloosa Baramulla J & K, 2012, Classes 1 to 8<sup>th</sup>. (1 year)

### Courses Taught

- **MA (Masters) Distance Mode: 2022-2023**
- **IGNOU MA Sociology- MSOE2; MSO-001-** IGNOU Study Centre 1210 (GDC Boys Sopore)
- **IGNOU MA Political Science- MPS-001,** Study Center 1210
- **BA**
- **6<sup>th</sup> SEM KU/BA: Social** Stratification (GDC boys Sopore-2021 & Cluster University-2022); Social Thought (GDC Boys Kupwara-2015); Social Problems (Cluster university-2022, Boys Sopore-2021)
- **5<sup>th</sup> SEM-** Basic Concepts in Sociology (GDC boys baramula 2023: Cluster university -2022)
- **4<sup>th</sup> SEM :** Research Methodology (Boys Baramula -2023, Boys Sopore-2021), Techniques of Research (CU-2022), Gender Sensitization (Boys Sopore-21), and \*Population Studies/Demography (\*AMU-2016)
- **3<sup>RD</sup> SEM:** Indian Society, Structure and Change (GDC Sopore-2021, GDC kupwara 2015). Classical Sociological Tradtion (GDC boys Baramula)
- **2<sup>nd</sup> SEM:** Sociological Thought (GDC Sopore-2021)

- **1<sup>st</sup> SEM:** Introduction to Sociology (GDC Boys Kupwara) Sociology of Mass Media (Cluster University-2022)

## BOOKS

**1. Tablighi Jamaat : Ideology and Organisational Structure (Oct. 2021)**, Notion Press. Chennai- Tamilnadu-India. ISBN NO 978-1-68586-235-0

## PEER REVIEWER- SAGE

Peer Reviewer of one the reputed Journal of Religion (**Critical Research on Religion**), published by Sage; with effect from March 2022.

## Membership

- All India Sociological Society (AISS) - **Student member** - Membership Number-O/SM-06172018
- Scholars Academic Scientific Society (SASS) - **Young Research Fellow Member**- Membership Number-SAA/SYRFM/046/2021

**IGNOU APPROVED COUNSELOR-** 19-01-2022 onwards, **Study Centre 1210 (Boys Sopore) & 1236 (Boys Baramulla)** - Kashmir

## List of Publications: (Single Author)

S. NO	Year	Title	Journal/Publisher	Details
01	2024	Navigating Islamophobia, COVID-19 Bans, and Ideology: A Study of Tablighi Jamaat's Apolitical Movement and Jihad in a complex world	Contemporary Islam, Springer Nature	September 5, 2024
02	2024	Unveiling Islamic State: Abu Ala Maududi's Divine Sovereignty and Political Vision in Colonial India	Politicon, Jurnal Ilmu Politik, Faculty of Social and Political Science, State University of Indonesia	Vol. 6, No. 1 (March 2024), pp. 150-167, <b>Scopus, Sinta 2</b>
03	2023	An apolitical Islamic movement in the age of Islamophobia: A Case Study of Tablighi Jamaat in India amid the Pandemic COVID-19	Islamic Quarterly, Islamic Cultural Centre, London, UK	Vol. 67, Issue 1, 2023, pp. 97-117. <b>Scopus</b>
04	2021	Tablighi Movement Of 20th Century: Six Principles	EPRA International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research (IJMR)	ISSN : 2455-3662, Vol. 7(9), 2021, pp. 113-18, Impact Factor 8.047, Peer Reviewed
05	2021	Religious Tourism: An Insight Into The Islamic Tourism Of Tablighi Jamaat	EPRA International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research (IJMR)	ISSN: 2455-3662, Vol. 7 (9), 2021, pp. 149-153.
06	2019	Hijab: Liberation or Oppression; From Islamic and Western Perspective	Research Guru Online Journal of Multidisciplinary Subjects	ISSN 2349-266x, Vol. 13(1), June 2019, pp. 526-533, <b>UGC approved</b>
07	2018	Tablighi Jamaat- Ideological	International Journal of	Vol.8, Issue 1,

		Structure	Research in Social Sciences	January 2018, ISSN: 2249-2496, Impact Factor: 7.081, pp.1001-1011, <b>UGC approved</b>
--	--	-----------	-----------------------------	--

<b>08</b>	2018	Jamaat-i-Islami: Ideology	International Journal of Research in Social Sciences	Vol.8, Issue 5, May 2018, ISSN: 2249-2496, pp. 792-98, <b>UGC approved</b>
<b>09</b>	2017	Sports in Islam	International Journal of Research (IJR)	Vol-04, Issue-14 Nov, 2017, ISSN: 2348-6848, pp., 1989-1995. Impact Factor 5.60, <b>UGC approved</b>
<b>10</b>	2017	Socio-Cultural Impacts of Tourism on Kashmir Valley with Special Reference to its Problems and Prospectus	International Journal of Research (IJR)	Vol-04, Issue-17 December 2017, ISSN: 2348-6848, pp., 2306-2314. <b>UGC approved</b>
<b>11</b>	2017	Gender and Clothing Islam: Liberation or oppression	International Journal for Social Studies (IJSS)	Vol-03, Issue-13. December-2017. ISSN:2455-3220 Peer Reviewed

#### Papers Published in Proceedings of International Conferences [1]

- 1 (12). Published paper entitled, “**Islam and Sustainable Development**” in an **edited** volume ‘Sustainable Solutions in Industrial Pollution Water and Wastewater Treatment’ in **November, 2018** in an International Conference organized by Department of Civil Engineering and Technology, **Aligarh Muslim University** in Collaboration with College of Engineering The University of Toledo OHIO, USA. Published by **Excel India Publishers**, New Delhi with ISBN: **978-93-88237-19-2, pp. 331-333**

#### INTERNATIONAL INVITATIONS/PRESENTATIONS- 1

- 2023-Invited by **Shahid Behesti University** Faculty of Theology and Sciences, **Tehran Iran** in online sessions themed ‘Hijab from the view of Science: Philosophical, Ethical, Psychological, and Sociological Perspectives within an Islamic Approach’, where I hosted and presented webinar on the topic entitled “**Hijab Psycho-sociological Discourse: Past and Present**” for **2 hours** on October 4, 2023

## Paper's presented in international and national conferences – 22 papers

### International (within India): 10 papers

- 1. Presented Paper on “**Sufism in India: work and Thought of Shaykh Ahmad Sir-hindi**” in 7th South Asian History Conference by Department of History Punjab University Patiala Punjab held on November 22-24, 2019.
- 2. Presented Paper on ‘**Sufi Saint: The Life of Maulana Mohammad Ilyas with reference to his Faith movement**’ in 7<sup>th</sup> South Asian History Conference by Department of History Punjab University Patiala Punjab held on November 22-24, 2019.
- 3. Presented paper entitled “**Islam and Democracy in India. The Transformation of Jamaati Islami**” in an international conference on Multi--Disciplinary Research organized by the Department of Education Aligarh Muslim University held on October 12-13, 2019.
- 4. Presented paper entitled “**Islam and Environment**” in an international conference on ‘Global water crisis: Agriculture and Food Security in the Era of Climate Change’ held in Department of Geography, Aligarh Muslim University during 1-3 December 2018.
- 5. Presented paper entitled “ **Tablighi Movement and Sufism with Reference to Islamic Psychology**” in international Conference on ‘Islamic Psychology: Theory, Research and Application’ organized by Department of Psychology, AMU in collaboration with International Association of Muslim Psychologists, Indian Council on Islamic Perspective in Psychology (ICIPP), New Delhi, Centre for Study and Research (CSR), Hyderabad, Al-barkaat Islamic Research and Training Institute, Aligarh Al Mustafa International University, New Delhi held on November **10-12, 2018**.
- 6. Presented paper entitled “**Islam and Tourism: A Study of Tablighi Jamaat**” in international conference on “Exploring Contexts of Tourism, Culture and Heritage in South Asia” organized by Centre for Tourism and Heritage Research; Department of Commerce and Economics, Dayand College Ajmer during September 27-28, 2018.
- 7. Presented paper entitled “**Islam and Sustainable development**” in the international Conference on ‘Sustainable Solutions in Industrial Pollution, Water and Waste water Treatment’ organized by Department of Civil Engineering, AMU, Aligarh in collaboration with College of Engineering, the University of Toledo held on November 10-11 2018.
- 8. Presented paper entitled “**Socio-cultural Impacts of Tourism on Kashmir Valley with Special Reference to its Problems and Prospectus**” in the International Conference on ‘New Tourism Paradigms in a changing World: Innovations, Dynamics and Future Perspectives’ organized by Department of Commerce Aligarh Muslim University held on November 27-29.2017.
- 9. Presented paper entitled “**Women in the Historical and Social Context of the Tablighi Jamat’s Inception**’ in South Asian History Conference organized by Department of History Punjab University Patiala Punjab held on November 10-12 2017.
- 10. Presented Paper on “**Gender and Clothing in Islam: Liberation or oppression**” in **South Asian History Conference** organized by Department of History Punjab University Patiala Punjab held on November 10-12 2017.

### Upcoming\*\*\*

- 11..... Gender Empowerment in the age of Globalization
- 12..... what is hijab? And How its Empowers.
- 13.....Hijab bane.....Historical discourse and present context.
- 14.....Invitation to Sociology- Need & relevance in the present world.
- 15.....Islam, Islamophobia and COVID-19: Encounters & Experiences of the TJ
- 16.....Sanitation: Relevance with Sociology
- 17..... ....Sociology and Islam relationship: A way forward in the present age of deceit and disorder.

### **National: 12 papers- presented in National Conferences**

- 1. Presented paper entitled “**Bhakti Movement: A sui-Generic Movement for Empowerment**” in two-day national seminar on ‘State, Civil Society and Empowerment in India’ organized by the Department of Sociology AMU (under UGC’s-DRS-II Program me) held on March 2-3, 2020.
- 2. Presented paper entitled ‘**Documenting Empowerment Critically: A Case Study of Jamaat-e-Islami in Kashmir valley**’ in two-day national seminar on ‘State, Civil Society and Empowerment in India’ organized by the Department of Sociology AMU (under UGC’s-DRS-II Program me) held on March 2-3, 2020.
- 3. Presented paper entitled ‘ **Islam in Kashmir: An Analysis of Impact of Sufism in Kashmir**’ in two-day national seminar on ‘Sufism, Humanism and Pluralism: Indian Perspective’ organized by the Department of Philosophy AMU in collaboration with India n Council of Philosophical Research (under UGC’s-DRS-II Program me) held on November 13-14, 2019
- 4. Presented paper entitled ‘**Sufism in India: A Study of ‘Faith Movement’ of Maulana Ilyas**’ in two-day national seminar on ‘Sufism, Humanism and Pluralism: Indian Perspective’ organized by the Department of Philosophy AMU in collaboration with Indian Council of Philosophical Research (under UGC’s-DRS-II Program me) held on November 13-14, 2019
- 5. Presented Paper entitled “ **Ideology of Tablighi Jamaat With Reference to Deeni Madaris and Science**” in Second National Consultation on Science Education in Deeni Madaris organized by the “center for Promotion of Educational and Cultural Advancement of Muslims in India” (CPECAMI), Aligarh Muslim University held on 27-28 February 2019.
- 6. Presented paper entitled “**Islamist Movements in 20<sup>th</sup> Century Global World: A study Of Tablighi Jamaat**” the National Seminar on Globalization, Development and Social Movements in India (under UGC’s-DRS-II Programme) organized by Department of Sociology Aligarh Muslim University on 18<sup>th</sup> - 19<sup>th</sup> February, 2019
- 7. Presented Paper entitled “**Health and Sports in Islam**” at the National Seminar on the National Seminar on ‘Re-Interpreting Community and Public Health: Access, Affordability, Equality, Quality and Innovation’ organized by UGC-DSA Programme, Phase –III University Unassigned Grants, Faculty of Social Work, the Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda on 7<sup>th</sup> -8<sup>th</sup> February 2019.
- 8. Presented Paper entitled “**Jamaat-e-Islami: Origin and Ideology**” in the *44<sup>th</sup> All India Sociological Conference* held on December 27- 29, 2018 at St. Philomena’s College (Autonomous), Mysuru.
- 9. Presented Paper entitled “**Tablighi Movement of Maulana Ilyas: Ideology and Organizational Structure**” in the *44<sup>th</sup> All India Sociological Conference* held on December 27- 29, 2018 at St. Philomena’s College (Autonomous), Mysuru.
- 10. Presented paper entitled “**Social Movements: A special Reference to Environmental Movements in India**” in National Conference on Climate Change: Sustainable Agriculture and Environment held in the Department of Geography Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh during 17-18 March 2018.
- 11. Presented paper entitled “**Hijab: Empowerment or Oppression. From Islamic and Western Perspective**” in a National Conference on “Human Excellence and Empowerment” organized by Faculty of Social Sciences from 08<sup>th</sup> – 9<sup>th</sup> March, 2017.
- 12. Presented Paper entitled “**Sports in Islam**” in the *43<sup>rd</sup> All India Sociological Conference* organized by Department of Sociology, University of Lucknow, from 9-12 November, 2017. Also published in conference proceedings at ‘43<sup>rd</sup> All India Sociological Conference 2017, in an abstract book (pp.334) published by Rawat Publications and Indian Sociological Society with ISBN: 978-81-316-0937-8.

## Workshops Attended/Participated

1. **One week** Workshop on “**Digital Apps & Statistical Computation for Research Management**” organized by Department of Sociology, AMU Aligarh from 29 February – 5 March 2016.
2. **One week** National Workshop on **Research Methodology** from 5-11 February 2018 organized by Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Hall, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh India.
3. **One week** National Workshop on **Research Methodology** from Feb, 21-27, 2018 organized by Coaching and Guidance Cell Sir Syed South (A.M.U) in Collaboration with UGC-Human Resource Development Center A.M.U- Aligarh.
4. Attended and Successfully Completed **one week** GIAN course on “**Rural Development Challenge in Transforming Global and Regional Economies**, organized by Aligarh Muslim University, dept. of Geography from 29<sup>th</sup> January-5<sup>th</sup> February, 2018.
5. Attended one day workshop on “**Presentation Skills for Seminars/Conferences/Workshops**” on 23<sup>rd</sup> July 2018, organized by department of English, Aligarh Muslim University.

## NATIONAL, FDP ONLINE- 2

- Attended and successfully completed **Seven Day Faculty Development Program** on “**Emerging Tools and Trends in Contemporary Research**” from July 17- July 23, 2020, organized by Department of Sociology, N.A.S (P.G) college Meerut, in collaboration with ASDF international, London UK and others.
- Participated in the **seven days National FDP** on “**Research Methods and Ethics**” organized by the IQAC, Bishop College, Maravanmadam, Thoothukudl on 20<sup>th</sup> to 27<sup>th</sup> July 2020.
- **National And International Webinars During Covid- 19, & onwards– (35+)** Actively participated in about **thirty webinars** with certificates

## SWAYAM/MOOCs-Courses

Online Swayam Courses-2

1. Development of **sociology in India** with 78% (**Elite Silver**)-2020
2. Speaking English Effectively with 75% (**Elite Silver**) - 2020

## ONLINE QUIZES - 2

Participated in online Quiz, conducted by Jamaati Islami Hind (JIH) on IQ and EQ, and secured 90% marks.

Participated in ‘National Level Sports Quiz Competition’ and scored 70 %, organized by the Department of Physical Education, Amar Singh College on 29<sup>th</sup> August, 2020.

## Computer Knowledge

- Working Knowledge of MS-Office
- Free hand @ Internet.

## Achievements

- UGC NET-JRF, June, 2013 & 2014
- UGC/CBSE NET-JUNE 2013/2014/2015/17.
- JK SET-2013.
- Won prize (memento) for NET/JRF/ & Blue Belt (Martial Arts) in Annual (2018) Hostel Function, M. Hali Hostel MM hall Aligarh Muslim University.

## Linguistic Knowledge

- Kashmiri (Mother tongue): Reading, & Speaking
- English: Reading, Writing & Speaking
- Urdu: Reading, Writing and Speaking
- Arabic: Reading & writing (speaking primary level 10-20 percent)
- Hindi: Speaking only (partially)

## Personal Details

Name : Mr. Rameez Ahmad Lone  
Sex : Male  
Nationality : Indian  
Domicile Address : Saloosa Lone Mohalla, Tehsil kreeri, District Baramulla-193198 Jammu and Kashmir, India  
Ph No: 9682337590  
E-mail: [rameezln777@gmail.com](mailto:rameezln777@gmail.com)

### References:

1. Prof. S . Zainuddin, Former Chairman, Department of Sociology Aligarh Muslim University, [zainuddinsyed64@yahoo.com](mailto:zainuddinsyed64@yahoo.com)
2. Prof. Abdul Waheed, Chairman, Department of Sociology Aligarh Muslim University, [waheedso@yahoo.com](mailto:waheedso@yahoo.com)
3. Dr. Irfanullah Farooqi South Asian University, New Delhi, Department of Sociology, Faculty of Social Sciences. [Irfan1982@gmail.com](mailto:Irfan1982@gmail.com)

## Declaration

I hereby declare that the above mentioned particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Baramulla. J & K

Date: July 5, 2024

(Rameez Ahmad Lone)